## **CONSUMER**

### **PROTECTION**



WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF
AGRICULTURE,
TRADE AND
CONSUMER
PROTECTION

### OFFICE LOCATION

2811 Agriculture Drive Madison, WI 53708-8911

1-800-422-7128 608-224-4960

# News

October 2018 Edition

# Dear Wisconsin Children's Safety Advocates:

In September 2018, the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission issued a total of **9 recalls relating to products affecting children.** Attached is a summary of the releases identifying the product, the problem, and what should be done with the recalled product.

We have found that not all of the recalls are picked up by the news media as they occur. This monthly summary will give you the opportunity to review all of the children's product safety recalls for the past month. If you are interested in a complete text of the recall, click on the hyperlink at the end of the recall description. This will direct you to the recall notice located on the CPSC website.

- Rust-Oleum Recalls Countertop Coating Due to Violation of Federal Lead Paint Ban (18-214)
- TJX Recalls Barstools Due to Fall Hazard (18-216)
- Jimco Recalls Bistro Chairs Due to Fall Hazard (<u>18-219</u>)
- Cost Plus World Market Recalls Daybeds Due to Violation of Federal Mattress Flammability Standard (18-221)
- Weeplay Kids Recalls Children's Coveralls Due to Choking Hazard (18-225)
- Desert Harvest Recalls Reléveum Skin Repair Cream Due to Failure to Meet Child Resistant Closure Requirements (18-229)
- Provata Health Recalls Promotional Activity Trackers Due to Burn Hazard (18-231)
- Boy Scouts of America Recalls Neckerchief Slides Due to Violation of Federal Lead Content Ban (18-239)
- Boy Story Recalls Action Dolls Due to Choking Hazard (18-234)

If you would like to sign up for the Keep Your Kids Safe newsletter, please subscribe at

https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WIDATCP/subscriber/new?topic\_id=W IDATCP\_161

or contact Heidi Barth at (608) 224-5179 or heidi.barth@wisconsin.gov.

If you have any questions or want to file a complaint regarding an unsafe product, contact:

Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection
Bureau of Consumer Protection
2811 Agriculture Drive
Madison, WI 53708
(800) 422-7128 (toll free in Wisconsin)

# **KEEP YOUR KIDS SAFE**

Release Number: (#18-214) Rust-Oleum Corp., of Vernon Hills, Ill., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 1,800 Rust-Oleum black satin countertop coating. This recall involves one-quart (32 fluid ounce) containers of Rust-Oleum black satin countertop coating with product number 263209 and batch code P7612D. The product number and batch code are printed on the bottom of the can. The can is silver and the label on the can is green and white. The label on the can reads "countertop coating," "black satin," "renew laminate surfaces," and "moisture & scratch resistant."

**Problem:** The countertop coating contains levels of lead that exceed the federal lead paint ban. Lead is toxic if ingested by young children and can cause adverse health issues.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled countertop coating and contact Rust-Oleum. Consumers who have not used the countertop coating will receive a full refund plus \$25 to return the product to Rust-Oleum. Consumers who have applied the recalled countertop coating will receive a repair kit or replacement of the affected surfaces. Consumers can contact Rust-Oleum at 800-908-4050 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. CT Monday through Friday, by email at

rustoleumcountertoprecall@rustoleum.com or online at www.rustoleum.com and click on "Recalls" for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2018/Rust-Oleum-Recalls-Countertop-Coating-Due-to-Violation-of-Federal-Lead-Paint-Ban#

Release Number: (#18-216) The TJX Companies Inc., of Framingham, Mass., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 1,100 swivel barstools. This recall involves TJX swivel barstools with a beige, blue or gray fabric back and seat, and wooden legs. The barstools measure about18 inches wide, 22.8 inches deep and 40.9 inches high. One of the following tag numbers is printed on the product hang tag: 081578, 081582, 081586, 081640, 081643, 081651, 081656, 081658, 081660, 527110, 527113, 527118, 527121, 527126, 527128, 533088, 726376, 726377, 726380, 726386, 726387 and 726393.

**Problem:** The wood joints on the barstool can break; posing a fall hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled barstools and return them to any Home Goods, Marshalls or T.J. Maxx store for a full refund. Consumers can contact HomeGoods at 800-888-0776 from 9 a.m. to 6 p.m. ET Monday through Friday or online at www.homegoods.com and click on Customer Service at the bottom of the page. Marshalls toll-free at 888-627-7425 from 9 a.m. to 6 p.m. ET Monday through Friday or online at www.marshallsonline.com and click on Customer Service at the bottom of the page. T.J. Maxx at 800-926-6299 from 9 a.m. to 6 p.m. ET Monday through Friday or online at www.tjmaxx.com then click on Contact Us at the bottom of the page.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2018/TJX-Recalls-Barstools-Due-to-Fall-Hazard-Sold-at-HomeGoods-Marshalls-and-TJ-Maxx-Stores#

Release Number: (#18-219) Jimco Lamp & Manufacturing Company, of Bono, Ark., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 16,000 bistro chairs. This recall involves Jimco Outdoor Folding Bistro Chairs in graywash and teak finishes. The Bistro Chairs are wooden foldable chairs. The chairs were sold individually at TJ Maxx and Marshalls, and as part of a set with two chairs and a table at HomeGoods and Sierra Trading Post.

**Problem:** The chair's seat can break, posing a fall hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled chairs and contact the firm for instructions on how to return the chairs for a full refund of the purchase price.

Consumers can contact Jimco Lamp & Manufacturing Company at 800-643-0092 from 8 a.m. to 5p.m. CT Monday through Friday or online at http://jimcolamp.com/ and click on Recall Information at the bottom of the page.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2018/Jimco-Recalls-Bistro-Chairs-Due-to-Fall-Hazard#

Release Number: (#18-221) Cost Plus Management Services Inc., of Alameda, Calif., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 2,300 hartley flip daybeds. This recall involves the Hartley Flip Daybeds. The recalled daybeds are a light gray upholstered duet daybed sofa. The SKU/UPC 535790/00000025357905 is printed on the UPC label attached to the underside of the daybed.

**Problem:** The removable bottom cushion on the daybed fails to meet the federal flammability standard for mattresses, posing a fire hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled daybeds and return the removable bottom cushion to any Cost Plus World Market or World Market store for a free replacement bottom cushion. Consumers can contact Cost Plus toll-free at 877-967-5362 from 7 a.m. to 12 a.m. ET any day or online at <a href="https://www.worldmarket.com">www.worldmarket.com</a> and click on "Product Recalls" for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2018/Cost-Plus-World-Market-Recalls-Daybeds-Due-to-Violation-of-Federal-Mattres-Flammability-Standard#

Release Number: (#18-225) Weeplay Kids LLC, of N.Y., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 2,500 ED by Ellen DeGeneres coveralls. This recall involves infant ED by Ellen DeGeneres coveralls with hat. The pink striped. two-piece, long-sleeve coveralls are 100% cotton. They have a kangaroo pocket and bunny-shaped applique on the left chest, a hat with pompom and snaps in the crotch. Style ED01210 was sold in infant sizes 3M, 6M and 9M; and style ED13210 was sold in 12M, 18M and 24M. The style number and manufacture date code of August 2017 (08/2017) are printed on the inside garment tag located inside the seam of the garment. "ED by Ellen DeGeneres" and the garment sizes are printed on the inside back of the garment.

**Problem:** The bunny applique on the children's coveralls can detach, posing a choking hazard to young children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled coveralls and return them to the place of purchase for a full refund. Consumers can contact Weeplay Kids toll-free at 888-854-6563 from 8 a.m. to 4 p.m. ET Monday through Friday or online at www.weeplaykids.com and click on Recall Info for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2018/Weeplay-Kids-Recalls-Childrens-Coveralls-Due-to-Choking-Hazard#

Release Number: (#18-229) Desert Harvest Inc., of Hillsborough, N.C., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 1,450 Desert Harvest Releveum Skin Repair Cream. The recalled Desert Harvest Reléveum Skin Repair Cream is in a transparent green bottle with a white pump dispenser cap and a tan/white gradient label with "Desert Harvest Reléveum" printed on the front. The product is an over the counter skin cream with lidocaine (4%) as the active ingredient. The cream is sold in a 4 ounce or an 8 ounce bottle with the date code "D02N5" printed above the barcode on the bottle.

**Problem:** The bottles are not child resistant as required by the Poison Prevention Packaging Act, posing a poisoning risk if the contents are swallowed by young children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately place the recalled pain relieving cream out of the reach of children and contact Desert Harvest for a free replacement child resistant cap for the bottle. Consumers can contact Desert Harvest at 800-222-3901 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET, Monday through Friday or online at <a href="https://www.desertharvest.com">www.desertharvest.com</a> and click on "Customer Service" for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2018/Desert-Harvest-Recalls-Releveum-Skin-Repair-Cream-Due-to-Failure-to-Meet-Child-Resistant-Closure-Requirements# Release Number: (#18-231) Provata Health, Inc. of Portland, Ore., a subsidiary of The StayWell Company, LLC, of Yardley, Penn., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 30,000 Provata activity trackers. This recall involves the Provata activity fitness tracker. The wristbands were given to consumers as a promotional giveaway and feature a digital display, a charging terminal, a heart rate and step detector with Bluetooth technology. They were distributed in three colors: black, blue or mint green. The packaging displays the word "Provata" and "Activity Tracker [color]" printed on the front cover.

**Problem:** The activity tracker wristbands can overheat while the user is wearing it or when charging, posing a burn hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop wearing or charging the recalled wristbands and contact Provata Health for instructions on how to receive a free replacement wristband. Consumers can contact Provata Health toll-free at 888-343-9820 from 9 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. CT Monday through Friday or online at www.provatahealth.com and click on "Recall" at the top of the page for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2018/Provata-Health-Recalls-Promotional-Activity-Trackers-Due-to-Burn-Hazard#

Release Number: (#18-239) Boy Scouts of America, of Charlotte, N.C., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 110,000 neckerchief slides. This recall involves Boy Scouts of America's neckerchief slides. The brass neckerchief slides were sold in four styles: red wolf, green bear, orange lion and blue Webelos. "Made in China" and P.O. number 200228276, 20023175, 200233281 or 200236630 are printed on a white label attached to the back of the neckerchief slide.

**Problem:** The colored enamel on the neckerchief slides contains levels of lead that exceed the federal lead content ban. Lead is toxic if ingested by young children and can cause adverse health issues.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled neckerchief slides, take them away from children and return them to any Boy Scouts of America retail store or distributor for a free replacement neckerchief slide, including shipping. Consumers can contact Boy Scouts of America at 800-323-0736 from 8 a.m. to 7 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, email at customerservice@scoutshop.org, or online at www.scoutshop.org and click on the Product Recall link at the bottom of the page for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2018/Boy-Scouts-of-America-Recalls-Neckerchief-Slides-Due-to-Violation-of-Federal-Lead-Content-Ban#

Release Number: (#18-239) Boy Story LLC, of Tampa, Fla., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 8,500 Mason & Billy action dolls and Mason & Billy HeForShe special edition action dolls. This recall involves four styles of Boy Story action dolls. They include the Mason and Billy Action Dolls, and the Mason and Billy HeForShe Special Edition Action Dolls. The recalled dolls are vinyl and measure 4 inches long by 7 inches wide by 18 inches high. They also came with outfits consisting of a button-up shirt, white t-shirt and jeans. Boy Story LLC is stamped on the left foot of each doll.

**Problem:** The joints on the vinyl dolls can break, creating broken pieces that pose a choking hazard to young children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled dolls away from children and contact Boy Story LLC for instructions on how to receive a full refund of the purchase price. Consumers can contact Boy Story collect at 240-670-0221 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, email at questions@boystory.com or online at http://www.boystory.com/productrecallform.pdf for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2018/Boy-Story-Recalls-Action-Dolls-Due-to-Choking-Hazard#